



Oct 3, 1946 -

Feb 7, 1952
↑ (4000. Bd. only)

Garrett Park Town Archives

Garrett Park Town Archives

Garrett Park Town Archives

1946

The Civic Study Club met on Oct 3, 1946 at the Garrett Park school house. President Alice Thurston opened the meeting with a request to the club for dispensing with the Secy. + Treas. reports - it being guest night with special entertainment in the form of a panel discussion. The Secy. presented two resolutions recommended by the executive board... namely, "that the Civic Study Club henceforth hold its meetings once each month" and "that members of the club be assessed at an annual rate of \$2.50". Both resolutions were approved.

"Should Labor be Controlled" was the subject of the discussion. Mrs Lewis Hanke acted as moderator in her charming fashion. Mr. Clarence Watts, U.S. Comm. of Conciliation, Dept. of Labor, belittled the strike situation by presenting statistics showing small percentage of strikes from a wide range view - especially during the war when production was tremendous. He made the amazing statement that his service had settled more than 95% of the disputes between labor and capital which had come up before it. Mr. George Sherman, assistant director of Education for the C.I.O. gave interesting case examples to present labor's side - facts not presented by newspapers. He deplored the fact that there were not ten good labor reporters in this

Country. Gains made by labor in major strikes" He said "were erased by the labor-restricting law recently passed by Congress. This law was provoked by business interests in their refusal to arbitrate strikes in order to arouse public sentiment against labor. Mr. Guernsey's organization is backing a bill before Congress to appropriate money to study labor situations - a service which would be similar to that which the Dept. of Agriculture furnishes farmers in their Extension Service. Mr. Clarence Peters, Natl. Secy. of the Republican Open Forum replied that management and labor both would prosper on unlimited production and that, therefore, labor should be further controlled. He spoke of the present Congress being dominated by New Dealers which caused a few "Boos" in the audience. These were later explained by Mr. Guernsey who said that, on the contrary, domination was by the opposition, that is, a ~~coalition~~ ^{Coalition} of Southern insurgent Democrats and Republicans. A question period followed, but, I believe, that most of us went home carrying our original convictions about the labor situation. However, it certainly stimulated our interest and, I hope, desire to improve our knowledge of labor-management affairs.

Respectfully Submitted, Urie R. Hall

The Civic Study Club met Nov. 7, at the home of Mrs. Clyde Hall. Hostesses for the evening were Mrs. Rank, Mrs. Sanders and Mrs. Newhall.

The special feature of the meeting was a skit presented by the Mrs. Coulter, Sanders, Borer, Cleaves, Phillips and Miss Weaver. They performed with great finesse and in lovely period costumes a depiction of the origination of the Civic Study Club, taking us back to 1913 when Mrs. Ross Thompson came to live in Thovett Park. She was imbued with a zeal for woman suffrage and transformed a darning circle into something more worthwhile. The name "Civic Study Club" was selected as best describing the purpose of the new organization. Word that the skit was to be presented must have spread widely thru the community, accounting for an unusually large attendance - some 35 persons. Two members of the original club were present - Mrs. Pfefferle and Mrs. ^{from} Wye.

The first speaker of the evening was Mrs. Maguire, County President of the Federation, who made several constructive suggestions for the work of the Club. These included establishment of a study group to learn more about the present County government and the proposed charter form of government. She stressed the importance of voting in primaries and the significance of legislation, particularly since we can do little about furthering education beyond what legislation permits. She called attention to the fact that our County is the only one in Maryland which has a politically appointed Supervisor of School Properties - a job that the Dept. of Schools should have. This

officer has a lot of power because he has charge of school buses and heating facilities in the schools. She said that nothing could be done about this and other problems except thru legislation.

President Thurston called for Committee chairmen reports. Mrs Stevens reported two new members - Mrs Nolan and Mrs Cleaves.

Mrs Johnson, American Home Committee proposed hobby and garden shows for spring.

Mrs Coulkins proposed a circulating library and recreation for teenagers.

Mrs Turner proposed monthly meeting for her committee on Foreign Relations in which the members would study the United Nations Charter and Committees, and give reports on current magazine material. She gave a blanket invitation to all persons interested to attend these meetings.

Mrs Nolan, Legislation Comm. chairman spoke of the State Commissioner of Education - Pullen's report to the new legislature and mentioned other pieces of legislation coming up - such as the child adoption law, minimum wages and hours law and the law to abolish the declaration of intentions of voters.

Mrs Thomas of Public Welfare Comm. asked for gifts to be brought to next meeting for Walter Reed + Naval Hospitals.

The committee of Constitution Revision distributed to all members a list of proposed revisions and suggested that these be studied and discussed at the next meeting.

The executive board recommended adoption of the following resolution,
Resolved that the Civic Study Club be represented on the

Montgomery County Hospital Board" This resolution was adopted.

(Signed?)

Vera R. Hall

The Women's Club of Garrett Park, Maryland met at the home of Mrs. James Thomas Dec 5th in pleasurable anticipation of voting on proposed revision to the constitution and listening to a guest speaker from Norway. Business came first, however, with the Treasurer reporting \$61.39 in our Treasury. Mrs. Caulkins reported on plans made for dancing instructions for teenagers. Mrs. Nolden urged us to read the Sherbow report which lists the tax revenues of Maryland and where they go. She stressed the importance of knowing what ~~the~~ money is available in order to accomplish things. Mrs. Stevens reported two new members - Mrs. Calvin Keene and Mrs. Dale Phillips. The Club accepted a motion to "Don't pay inflated prices. Buy only goods that are plentiful. Use substitutes for scarce goods" We also agreed to buy a \$5 participation certificate of the Tuberculosis Association.

A motion was made and carried that the club write a letter to a District Commissioner asking that the E. V. Brown school be held for the dual purpose of Community Center and library.

Mr and Mrs Phillips entertained us with cello and piano accompaniment for the singing of Christmas Carols. Mr Thomas had a beautiful, decorated

tree as background for our gift contributions to the hospitals.

Mr Hockin Spink of Norway - student in this country taking course in architecture - formerly in Norwegian Army - underground and imprisoned in German concentration camp - had been asked to tell his experiences. Only $1\frac{1}{2}$ % of his people followed Quisling. He mentioned Norway good schools - 13 yr thru High School and $4\frac{1}{2}$ yr in Universities.

Problem of their govt. was to pay back US loan. Their new policy is to export all things possible - fish, aluminum - shipping being their most important industry. The hope to recover in 3 yr. Have large bldg program. All cities on the West coast burned. Northern cities destroyed. Those living in cities now are required to share their homes. - one person for every room. Cottages are badly needed. Mr Spink's interest is small houses. 80 million people without homes.

The Women's Club met Jan 8, 1947 at the home of Mrs. Walter Reynolds. Report from committee chairman show definitely good results from their efforts. Frances Johnson has organized an exercise class for those who want to have fun, feel fit and look streamlined. Caroline Caultkins has a dancing class for teenagers set up and begun. Mrs. Payne ~~very~~ presented an account of the County movement for a circulating library. This resulted in a motion ^{for the club} to order two boxes of books and to underwrite the expenses involved for transporting them from Baltimore. Motion carried. It was also resolved that the Library Committee be authorized to take whatever steps necessary to build up a usable library and ^{to} make plans for financing it. ~~Quinn~~ Stevens reported three new members Mrs. Barney Taylor, Mrs. Harold Horn, and Mrs. Everett Cardell. Barbara Chamberlain presented a case for the Brownies which resulted in a resolution for the club to sponsor this group and to contribute \$10. Caroline Caultkins reviewed the educational improvements suggested by the Kilb's report.

Our guest speaker for the evening was Mrs. Alice Hostetter of the County Federation who spoke on "Are We Getting our Money's Worth for the Taxes We Pay". She called our attention to the Sat. P.M. radio program sponsored by the League (2:45 PM W 3A 1090) for 10 weeks. The reporter will talk about it regularly. Mrs. Hostetter gave us some of our procedures in the State Legislature and called our

attention to needed reforms. She stressed the importance of knowing what tools we have to work with - to know the various Comm. Chairmen of the New Assembly. She mentioned Mr. Rush, the delegate from the Women's Clubs Committee in education. She discussed the recommendations for educational improvement as suggested in Judge Sherbon's report. When asked why Montgomery ranked low (32) in educational standards and yet ranked high in wealth, she replied that it was because we were not willing to pay so much in taxes as other countries. Her conclusion was "If we are not getting our money's worth it is our own fault." Our main strength, to work thru our committees. They want to be reelected.

It was moved and seconded to pay \$2.45 to Dr. Fisher for secretary supplies and the motion was approved.

Woman's Club Feb. 6th - Mrs John Reed's
Mrs Borrer acting for Mrs Nolan gave a list of bills
pending before the State legislature. Motion was
made and carried as approving the Sherborn
report. Mrs Nolan was instructed to go on record
for us. Bill 175 - to exempt us from Lindsey
Law was discussed. We went on the record as
favoring it by motion and vote.

Motion was passed ^{for our club} to pay postage on
school supplies contributed by this club for
Charity.

Approved adoption law.

Mr. George Payne honored us with an informal
talk about his recent three months spent in
England

The Woman's Club of Lovett Park met at Mrs.
Turner's house Mar. 6th, 1947 for an evening of
snappy book reports given by members of the Book
Club and a guest speaker to propose plans for
increasing salaries for teachers of Montgomery
County.

Caroline M. Caulkins reported that the teen-age group
expressed preference for a play to act rather
than a puppet show.

Nora Payne reported that the library had
opened in the post office

a Motion to give ~~the~~ Katherine Sonner \$10 for
the library was carried.

A motion that we have a representative for the Kensington Day Health Council was passed.

We also passed a motion that we go on record as favoring the Bill for Blood Tests

Motions were carried also to give \$5 each to the Montgomery County General Hospital, Suburban Hospital and the Red Cross.

Mr. John Reed chairman of the Speakers Bureau of Advisory Council of the County Parent Teachers Association explained the important proposed program for increasing teachers salaries and the building program for Montgomery County.

Ila Geiser gave a report on juvenile needs at the Cheltenham School for Colored Boys. She asked for donations of books and magazines.

Caroline Caulkins passed a petition for us to sign - petition to the County Commissioners to expedite (we hoped) the Kensington School Building. The Book Club's program

Katherine Sonner - "Ila Aronberg's America"

Harper's
Violet Turner "Dream's Song" Elith Sitwell

Vera Hall - "The Roosevelt I Knew" Frances Perkins

Ila Geiser "Pressure Cooking"

The last meeting of the season was held at Katherine Sonner's home on Tues. April 22, 1947.

Mrs. Sonner announced a ^{style show & Spring} benefit party for the Cheltenham Sch. for Boys - members to display their skills and arts.

Our legislative Chairman - Mrs. Nolan put us up to date on important matters before the State Legislature.

Mrs. Bartram of the Library Committee announced that the antique tea cleared \$30.30 which will be used for children & teenagers books.

Mrs. Thomas reported on conditions at the Cheltenham Sch. for Boys.

Mrs. Payne was elected Vice Pres. to succeed Mrs. Reynolds.

The club authorized _____ to serve as delegate to Md. Fed. of Women's Clubs Convention to be held in Baltimore.

Motion was made and passed to set aside \$5 from our treasury bal. to start fund for a Community Center.

We also passed a motion for every member to donate \$1 to invest during the summer in order to swell our "Building for Community Center" fund. Reports to be made at first meeting in the fall.

The Club agreed to sponsor Mrs.

Kieffer's Brownie Scouts

Guest speaker, Mrs Carl Adluyen gave a very interesting discussion on the beginning of the Scout movement. She was a member of the original group of 11 girls ^{in Swannan, Georgia} who joined the nucleus for the Girl Scouts of America of which there now are over a million members. She enlightened us on present day activities of the Girl Scouts and claimed that they work as no other organization toward World Peace.

Mrs Mary Mason of the ^{U.S.} Dept of Agric and State House, Furnishing, Chairman for Md. took the major portion of the evening to conduct a very pleasurable & worth while discussion on interior decoration - specifically ^{directed to} the interior of Mrs Sonner's new house.

Respectfully Submitted,
Vera K. Hall

The first Woman's Club meeting of the season was held at Vera Hall's home, Thur. Oct. 2, 1947, Betty Sanders, Betty Bartram + Marty Borror hostesses. ~~De Gieser~~

The Treasurer reported \$38.70 in our Community Bldg. fund. \$33.70 being profit made from sale of @ well known soft drink at the nearby bldg. project. The Club voted for a vote of thanks to be extended to Mr. Caulkins, Mr. Fishholm, Mr. Borror and Ricky Stevens for their help.

Katherine Sommer urged us to resist high prices. Dallas Nolan said to vote for Heaven's sake' and get interested in County Legislature for we are ruled by it. The Am League of Women Voters will start a series of County govt. studies. (There are 200 Civil Service jobs in the County)

Violet Turner took us to Palestine whether Dallas Nolan liked it or not. She mentioned Sir Stafford Cripps - Director of Economic Affairs also the importance of the Marshall Plan. Urged us to let Congress know our feelings about it. (Mrs) Louise Thomas reported \$18.34 made at silver tea. motion was made + carried - to increase \$18 to \$20 at this now meeting, and give it all to CARE.

We had a Roll Call in which each member reported ^{the} money ^{she} earned, and how... for the afore mentioned Bldg fund. ~~Mrs. Alice Thurston~~ mentioned ~~money~~ made toward proaving the Comm. House. amt. = \$64.99

The meeting adjourned amidst a flurry
of faces flushed with achievement
Sincerely submitted, V.R.H.
Nov 6, 1947

The November meeting of the Woman's Club
was held at the Misses Rucker

Here we discussed the impending bazaar
to be held Dec 6. Mrs. Turner praised the
cook books produced by the Club Committee
~~to be for sale~~ there. Donations were asked for
the grab bag and for the hand work counter.
- Also plants, white elephants and books.

We were advised about the special session
of our state legislature to consider the sales
tax and advised of the channels thru which
we might oppose it.

Motion was made and carried that
the committee on public welfare consider money
and toy donations and take action.

Motion was passed to endorse the nomi-
nation of Mr Byrd to receive award

Mrs. Jenney was appointed as our
new representative on the Montgomery Co
Hospital Board to succeed Mrs. Thomas
who resigned.

Mrs. Payne announced that the library
would henceforth be located in the basement
of Steven's home. Forty seven excellent
books were donated to our library

By the Homemakers Club.

The club passed ~~the~~ a motion to send note of appreciation to ^{the} Stevens for housing our library.

Mrs Keene gave a brief & enlightening discussion of conditions in the political situation in the Balkan area.

It was announced that our Club had already furnished \$112 to be contributed to ~~the Community Bldg. Project~~. Motion was made and carried to contribute \$500 more over a 5yr. period ~~to this project~~.

Guest speaker of the evening was Miss Helen Clark Director of Library Extension of the State who told of the beginning of our library set up with a horse & buggy in 1907 in Washington County. She also gave us much information about the present set-up and

Mrs. Thurston put us up to date on the progress made toward the Community Bldg Project & urged us to push for better facilities.

County Library
System
Book Mobile

Respectfully Submitted
Vera R. Hall

Women's Club of G.P. met Dec. 4, 1947
at the home of Mrs Weaver & Defandry

Collection was taken for ^{own} contributions
to Social Service. The ^{purpose} motion was
made & passed that this money be
designated for an elderly person who
~~depended upon it for spending money~~
^{needed it}

Mrs Tenney explained Donation
Day for the County Hospital Board
Reported \$775 earned by this Board.

Mrs Thomas moved that we increase
\$9 just collected to \$10 from the Club Treasury,
motion passed.

The Club also decided to contribute
\$10 to help operate the library.

After the motion for adjournment
the Club enjoyed a Christmas program.

Mrs Horn led the singing of carols
and initiated games. Mrs Kefferis

Sunday Sch Class sang carols outside.

Mr George Payne showed movies on
Forest Conservation in the North West.

URA.

"decided"
means
motion
& carried
to me

The Woman's Club of G. P. met at
the home of Virginia Richter Jan 8, 1948

Katharine Sorner told us about an essay contest
sponsored by the Am. Home Committee of the County
Federation. Essay to be ^{ent} titled "The Home I wish
to Create" \$50 prize to be awarded.

Our club voted to appropriate \$2.50
for this prize fund.

The General Federation of Women's Clubs
is urging all clubs to carry on correspondence
with women in other countries to promote
club extensions + contributions of food
+ clothing to the old + poor. We were given
the name of an old woman in Newark -
England. (Old people have difficult time
because of rationing - standing in line)

The Club moved to adopt this
woman and send CARE pkg. and to
investigate in the meantime.

We also decided to ^{each} make a personal
contribution by sacrifice savings (Ample
cartons for this purpose were dramatically
distributed.)

We voted to contribute \$5 to buy a
bond for the County Tuberculosis Assoc.

Guest speaker for the evening was
Mrs Hempstead - former Pres. of the Women's
League of Voters who gave us a very informative
talk on State County Govt. Rose ^{Edson} ~~Edson~~

1948

The Woman's Club of Garrett Park met at the home of Mrs. Wm. McNulty Feb. 5th.

We selected a temporary foreign ward to help in lieu of investigation of the woman whose name was originally given to us by the General Federation. We agreed to send a CARE pkg to Mrs. Moore, a widow in Portsmouth England and her imbecile son. Money was collected from our "sacrifice" money cartons.

We carried a motion thru to aid handicapped children in The Hague, The Netherlands (underwear) Violet Turner. I receive contributions of

Virginia Richter, our delegate to the League of Women Voters one day school covering county government, gave her report + stressed the great need for extending the County library systems.

We passed a motion to give \$5 each to the Montgomery County + Suburban Hospitals.

Dallas Nolan raised a question about support of the Suburban Hospital.

Mrs. Thomas was delegated to investigate. Louis Thomas reported some unpleasant facts about the mental institutions of our state which were very challenging in view of increased needs.

Guest speaker for the evening was Mr Louis Raresloot, vice-consul of the Netherlands Embassy. He was a refugee ~~of that~~ with "government-in-exile" during the war. He discussed current Dutch economics & politics.

Garrett Park Town Archives

The March meeting of the Woman's Club was held at ^{the home of} Mrs. Sheldon Turner. Mrs. Weaver who attended a General Federation meeting, gave us a report of it - mentioning the contests sponsored; the Thrift Shop and its beneficiaries (Hospitals, Planned Parenthood & A.R. (Ch. Ch. Chapter))

The Md. State Mother
Penny Art Fund
Summer Camp for Girls (Mrs. Selley)
The Workshop - May 15 - Sept 15 for Gardening Instruction and ^{the} Forestry program

Mrs. Nolan briefed us on oleomargarine legislation being considered by Congress. Our club passed a motion to have ~~oleomargarine tax repealed~~ ~~by~~ in order that our sentiments be made ~~known~~ to Congress. appeal to Congress to have oleomargarine tax repealed.

Mrs. Weaver gave us an account of current foreign affairs

Mrs. Payne gave impressions gleaned from a forum on the Montgomery County Library System. It was sponsored by the American University Women of Kensington.

Motion was made and passed by this club to urge Congress to adopt the Marshall Plan. The General Federation was to take a stand before the Senate and wanted our endorsement.

The Club approved a motion that the nominating committee appointed by our president confer with the present officers of this club, to ask them to extend their services for another year. This was done in order to have our election coincide with that of the ^{County} ~~State~~ Federation.

Guest speaker for the evening was chosen from local talent - Mrs. Tom. Morris who is an authority on nutrition. She mentioned some very interesting food fallacies and gave us other very worthwhile information.

Dora R. Hall, Secy

Our April meeting was held at the home of Dorothy Reynolds.

Violet Turner gave descriptions of each member of the English family which we have adopted, in order that we might send appropriate food and clothing

(Woman 38 bust 43 hips shoes 6 or 7 milk powder, soft foods Imbecile Boy 5 ft. 1 - size 14 size 5 shoes 8 high)

Dallas Nolan reviewed for us a meeting of the Hospital Board - mentioning the many worthwhile things which the Women's auxiliary do. She also gave a report on the status of oleo, margarine tax legislation being considered by Congress. ... Also Senate Bill #472 on Education

Our club voted to ask our representatives in Congress to vote for this bill.

A motion was made and seconded to ask Violet Turner to decide how to spend the \$9 which club members contributed for the English family.

Guest speaker for the evening was Miss Madeline Fennell Director of Social Work and Probation Officer of the Juvenile Court of Montgomery Co. She explained how this Court functions and cited many interesting cases.

Our last meeting was held May 6th. at Mrs. Thomas. Here the Club made a contribution of \$5 to the Cancer Control Drive. D. Nolan reported on the status of oleomargarine legislation. N. Payne turned her library project over to U. Turner. Mrs. Bartram, Sanders, Mitchell, Richter and Thomas were appointed to the new Community Center Committee.

Three motions were made and passed. To raise money for the Community Center

The first one called ^{for} individual members to try to earn \$5, at least, during the summer ~~for~~. Secondly, a bazaar ^{was planned} to be held in the middle of Nov. was agreed upon. Lastly, we undertook to buy & sell metal sponges for profit.

The Club agreed to sponsor - the Bill Morris project is

Kathryn Sonner reported on a National Hospital Day - meeting and plans for a bigger medical center.

Ursa Hall, Secy.

One of the special features of our first of the season meeting at Richters in October was the roll call for ^{individual} reports about how money was earned to build up a fund for the Community Center. \$127.70 was raised.

Alic Thurston reported progress on construction at the center and gave an account of happenings at the Sept. County Federation Meeting.

Salute was made to retiring department chairmen and new ones were appointed as follows:

American Home - Lucille Stevens Book Section - La. Gibson
Education - Louise Horn Library - V. C. Johnson
Foreign Relations - Ely Weaver Program - Mrs. Payne

Our club agreed to contribute \$3 for a package to be sent to England to our adopted family!

Plans projected by Betty Barham - Comm. Center Finance Comm. Chairman - a bazaar Nov 20 and bake sale at Sears Feb. 19 were ~~approved~~ ^{presented}.

Guest speaker Paul Johnson explained the Elmo Roper Poll - public opinion survey forms political and marketing research - to us.

Vera Hall, Secy.

Legislative
Chairman
Virginia
membership
Leon Pamb
Richter

We took in a lot of new members at the Nov. 4th meeting at Halls - Mrs. Shaw, Hill, Kizer, Beach, Conklin, Norman, Cleaves and Powell. We will need the Community Center ~~hall~~ before it is finished in order to accommodate such increasing numbers.

350
-207

143

Our Community Center fund amounted to \$207 whereas \$350 was needed for the purchase of two space heaters so the motion ^{was} made and passed to supply the ^{amt. needed} balance ~~(143)~~ provided we could raise that much at the "Country Market" - money raising event of Nov. -

We were entertained, delightfully by Rev. Fraser who gave a short lecture on Scottish wit and humor.

Vera Hall, Secy.

The December meeting was held on the 2nd, at Mrs Mitchell's home. Here it was reported that we cleared \$480.04 from our bazaars - half of which went to the guild (ch.)

We passed a motion to authorize our welfare committee to raise ten dollars ^{by means of a tea} to send girls to camp.

Money was collected to buy fruit cakes for a Red Cross project - a result of motion passed here. (#8)

We also passed a motion to set aside a week for which nine people will make cookies to be donated to the Naval Hospital

Motion was made to contribute \$4.00 to reimburse Mrs Jenny who paid this amount for Women's Club advertisement ^{which was filed in the} ~~ment~~ ^{Month Co. Gen. Hospitae} ~~in publishing~~ Motion passed.

Three new members were welcomed into our club - Mrs Bullis, Mrs Howard and Mrs Guernsey

Dr. Vernon Lamb entertained us with a film "Christmas in Sweden"

V.R.H.

1949
The Jan. 6th meeting was held at the Weaver's home.

Motion was made and passed to purchase a \$5 bond (~~with~~ seal). It was also agreed to allocate \$15 for a petty cash fund to be used by the Community Center Committee.

The Club decided to take a turn at baking cookies for the Naval Hospital - during the second week in January.

Dallas Nolan was guest speaker for the evening - talking about our local town government. She told how much the town officials do for no pay and how little appreciation they get.

Sincerely submitted
V R H

Feb 3 - Turner's house

Bake sale planned for Feb. 19th at Sears Roebuck store to raise money for the Community Center building costs.

Voluntary contributions were collected for the National Symphony Orchestra

Guest speaker was Mrs. Krost, Program director of Friendship House, who spoke on "Organizing a Teen Age Program"

The March Meeting was held at
Richters ^{Fuecker} Mrs Weaver solicited contributions
for an Easter package to be sent to our
adopted English family

① Motion was passed to donate \$5
from our treasury for the benefit of
the ^{Suburban} Hospital fund.

Treasurer reported \$100.24 cleared from
the Bake Sale (mentioned meeting before)

② Motion was made and passed for
our club to enter the national ^{Shield & Ball} ~~Project~~
contest ^{of the Cent. Fed. of Women's Clubs} for club projects.

Our president (Thurston) appointed
a nominating committee for new club
officers for next year - as follows -
Violet Turner, Nora Payne, Louise Thomas

Call for coupons for the Guild to
redeem.

③ Motion passed to contribute our
yearly \$5 to the Red Cross.

④ Motion passed to finance wood
paneling of the adult club room at
the Community Center.

Mr Derr former resident of Garrett
Park showed films for our entertain-
ment - artistic and enlightening

educational
V.R. Hall

The April meeting of the
Garrett Park Woman's Club
was held April 5 at one
Woodwells. Mrs Turner
submitted the report of the
nominating committee for
officers for the two year term
as follows: Mrs Howard Bartram
President, Mrs Kenneth Somner,
Secretary, Mrs Clarence Buck,
Corresponding Secretary; Mrs
Barney Taylor, Treasurer. The
committee report was accepted
unanimously and Mrs.
Bartram presided for the
remainder of the meeting.

Mr. Wesley Adams of the
State Dept. who was a member
of the Commission that went to
China to try to reach a compromise
in the case of the Indian
intervention in Kashmir
gave us an interesting exposition
of the way the Security Council
operates.

"Far away places with strange
sounding names"

Kathryn Somner, Secy

A called meeting of the
Woman's Club was held at
the home of Mrs. Walter Reynolds
Aug. 25, 1949. Mrs. ^{Barham} ~~Barham~~ presided.
Mrs. Cresser and
Mrs. Sanders reported on the
activity of painting the interior
(the) Community House which the
women have undertaken. All
members are urged to participate
on Wednesday nights.

Mrs. Thurston reported that
frisking couches are being
put on the Community House.
It is hoped it will be ready
for use by late fall. It was
reported that \$192 remains in the
treasury (Community House fund).

Mrs. Johnson, Vice Pres. presided
while the Secretary read a letter
of resignation from Mrs. Barham,
President, because of change of
residence to Philadelphia. This
was regretfully accepted. Mrs.
Payne made the following
report of the Nominating Committee
to take care of changes necessitated
by Mrs. Barham's resignation.
President, Mrs. Kenneth Sonner,
Secretary, Mrs. George Payne.
The report was accepted and the

new officers presided.

At the close of the evening
an informal baby shower for
Mrs. Thurston was held.

Kathryn Souner. Sec'y

Garrett Park Town Archives

Oct. 1949

The first meeting of the Woman's Club in the 1949-1950 series was held at the home of Mrs. Clyde Hall on Thursday October 6th. 39 members were present.

The new President, Mrs. Kenneth Sonner, ~~she presented~~ introduced herself and after the minutes were read, ~~she~~ announced the Committee chairmen for the coming year and invited members to offer their services to whichever Committee they were most interested in. The Committee chairmen are:

- Program - the Vice President, Mrs. Paul Johnson ^{Chairman}
- ✓ Membership - Mrs. Walter Reynolds
- Publicity - Mrs. Alfred Mittelek
- Finances - Mrs. Walter Borrer
- ✓ Legislation - Mrs. Fred Howard
- Foreign Relations - Mrs. Alex Richter
- Education - Mrs. Harold Horn
- American Home - Mrs. Vernon Lamb
- Library - Mrs. Paul Leach ^{Business}
- Public Welfare - Mrs. Ernest Stevens.

A report on an Executive Board meeting of the Federation was then given by Mrs. James Thomas. She noted that the Federation had considerable trouble

because the interests and responsibilities of its various sections and committees overlapped and she urged that the Garrett Park club should try to avoid getting its affairs thus tangled. Mrs. Thomas also reminded us that reports on club activities must reach the Maryland Clubwoman by the fifteenth of the month if we expect to get any publicity in that medium. Since the club seems to be interested in youth conservation, Mrs. Thomas recommended as excellent a new book entitled "Music and Youth Conservation". Finally she passed on several useful suggestions for programs.

The President called the attention of the would-be-thespians among us to the Little Theater organized in Kensington by Mrs. Robert Herder. Although it has drawn members from communities all over this end of the County there is many a one from Garrett Park.

Arrangements were discussed for the baking of cookies for the men at Naval and Forrest Glen hospitals and Mrs. Stevens appealed for volunteers on behalf of

The Thrift Shop in Bethesda.

After the Treasurer's report, the volunteers who earned money for ~~the~~ the Community Center during the summer turned in their earnings and described how it had been done. A total of \$116.05 was added to our Community Center fund in this way.

Mrs. Thomas moved, and it was seconded and passed, that the Club buy the Federation's book on Parliamentary Usage by Fox.

Mrs. Richter reported on the project of sending food and clothing to an English family named Moore. Miss Clara Rucker offered to take over from Mrs. Weaver the work of collecting for and sending off the parcels.

Finally, Mrs. Gieser, ~~the~~ ^{with Mrs. Reynolds} Co-chairman of the Bazaar Committee, reported on plans and progress and dropped like bombshells the names of sub-committee chairmen. They are:

Needlework

Mrs. Short

Baked goods

" Bonck

Jams, Jellies, Pickles

" Taylor

Book Corner -	Mrs. Turner	Snack bar - Mrs. Sanders
White Elephants -	" Hall	Publicity - Mrs. Mitchell
Children's Outgrown clothing	" Guernsey & Howard	Raffle - Mrs. Barros
Plants	" Horn	Decorations - Mrs. Norman
Cards	" Stevens	Cashier - Mrs. Thomas
Directory	" Cleaves & Payne	
Parcel Post Sale	" Rucker	
Donations (Merchants)	" Richier & Rowe	
Telephone	" Thurston	
Children's Carnival	" Johnson	
Teen Age Dancing	" Jane Frost	Directory

A new ~~new~~ edition of the Garrett Park will be compiled by Mrs. Cleaves and Mrs. Payne and will be published in time for the Bazaar.

~~After the meeting~~ Mrs. Thomas suggested as another money-making project a demonstration luncheon at Pepco. She thought the Homemakers Club might like to take this on.

Mrs. Payne appealed for volunteers to help re-open and run the Sunday School.

For the benefit of new members, Mrs. Thomas described the Book Review Club and the President asked for suggestions for about current, or ~~for~~ new, projects.

Finally, the meeting was turned over

to Mrs. Johnson, the Program Chairman and there followed a delightfully ~~and~~ clever and amusing series of skits depicting episodes in the history of the Club. It was called "Up In Garrett Park" and was written by Mildred Cleaves. As there are already too many lists of names in these minutes, the actors will have to be satisfied with the placards they received at the time.

Respectfully submitted,
Norah M. Payne, Secy.

Nov. 1949

The first meeting of the Woman's Club, on Nov. 3, was the first one held in The Community Centre. The President, Mrs. Sonner, pointed out the 75 comfortable folding chairs purchased at a great bargain by John Truston for the Town of Garrett Park, also the 17 armchairs bought at \$6.50 each.

Ilah Geiser read the report of the Bazaar Committee, announcing date and time, Nov. 19, 3-9.30. It was moved, seconded and passed, that the junior teen-age group be given the money they earn at the Carnival to be used by themselves for the improvement of the Community Center.

The President and Mrs. Barros reported on the Community Center Drive, \$1114.22 were collected, of which only \$115 were in unpaid pledges. In addition, the President reported, the furnace was bought at $\frac{1}{2}$ price, adding in effect nearly \$300 to the amount.

Mrs. Stevens read a letter listing Red Cross Christmas gifts needed for hospitals, especially T shirts, books, writing paper. It was moved, seconded and passed that each member bring a wrapped gift to the December meeting.

The President spoke for Mrs. Weaver on the coupon project, recommending that it be discontinued.

Miss Clara Rucker reported on ^{The} Moore's, the English family's, packages sent from the Club. It was moved, seconded and passed that the Club

advance \$10 for a CARE package to be sent there for Christmas.

It was moved, seconded and passed that the Club contribute \$5 from the Treasury for the Community Fund.

Mrs. Kizer announced a new Garrett - Park - Kensington singing group called The Village Singers. Their first concert will be held on Saturday, Dec. 17 at The Junior High School. She also announced the forthcoming variety show by the Garrett Park Homemakers Club.

Then the meeting was turned over to Mrs. Johnson, Program Chairman, and she introduced the speaker, on whose account the meeting was held in the Clubroom, still unfinished and heated only by the fireplace. She was Mrs. Grace Cameron, from the Bureau of Human Nutrition and Home Economics, and she talked about furnishing this same Club Room. She said she would not be allowed to suggest colour schemes and decorator plans, in competition with commercial decorators. But she suggested approaches to many of our problems, and submitted tentative sketches she'd made after a visit made to the Community Center a few days earlier.

The President appointed a Decorating Committee, comprising Mrs. Thurston, Temporary Chairman, Mrs. Windberg, Mrs. Bower, Mrs. Powell, Mrs. Burkett, Mrs. Jones, Mrs. Payne.

Respectfully Submitted,
Norah M. Payne, Secretary

Dec. 1949

Mrs. Johnson, Vice President, presided in the absence of Mrs. Sonner, President. date

Miss Clara Rucker reported that CARE and clothing packages were sent off to the Moores, the needy English family.

Mrs. Johnson explained that the pictures purchased by the Penny Art Fund are now in Montgomery County. Mrs. Weaver described the purpose of the Penny Art Fund, a State project. She said that the pictures tour the state on exhibit at clubs, before being turned over to the Public Schools.

Mrs. Geiser reported on the Bazaar, giving a breakdown of those who did extra work behind the scenes. She thanked Dorothy Mitchell, who did posters & a flyer and mimeographed all the stencils for the directory; Mrs. Kizer did radio and local news; Mrs. Abrams advertised the Bazaar in the nursery school; Mrs. Sonner did transportation; Mrs. Jones made signs and decorated plates, and the cover for the directory; and she thanked the large telephone committee. For the directory, Mrs. Cleaves collected all the ads. and money, Mrs. James Murray did all the typing, George Payne bought paper at wholesale, and provided a long carriage typewriter; the Chapel Guild did much good work; Mrs. Ernest Stevens made linoleum blocks for cards; Mrs. Howard's mother Mrs. Peterson did a good deal of washing

and mending for the children's outgrown clothing table; Anne Maury, the ~~first~~^{early} teen-agers money collector, worked the whole time the children's activities were on; Kudos to the men who worked many nights beforehand. Mrs. Geiser moved that the club write a form letter of thanks to each contributing family in Barrett Park and an individual letter to each person outside the Park who helped.

Mrs. Jones made a report on the Decorating Committee's meeting.

Mrs. Lamb reported on the Homemakers Club's 48-cup coffee urn which they are working towards presenting to the Community Center. They are selling shampoo at \$1⁰⁰ a jar for this purpose.

Mrs. Payne reported on the card table project. Mrs. Richter moved that the plan be tabled until the Executive board think this over & make recommendations.

Mrs. Thurston reported on Paul Leach's part in writing up ~~the~~^{an} entry for the community-improvement competition ending Jan 15. She also reported on the Kensington Co-operative nursery school's candy-selling project.

Mrs. Johnson passed along the President's wish for a Community Christmas Tree. Mrs. Reynolds moved that we help if the Town Council will initiate the work.

→ Mrs. Terry reported on the work of _____, directed towards establishing a cancer clinic in Montgomery County. She also made a request for a collection of money to go towards the canned food collection for the Dandy Spring Hospital.

Mrs. Johnson, on behalf of Mr. Petranick, School music supervisor, said that the Montgomery County Symphony Orchestra would soon have two public concerts.

Mrs. Weaver said that Mr. ^{Wm.} Morris volunteered to canvass Garrett Park for the Community Fund, asked individuals to send in their contributions directly voluntarily to him.

Jan. 1950

The January meeting was held in the Garrett Park School House on Jan 5. ~~at 8:00~~ No business was discussed, but we were shown five Indian movies on the Dances and Musical Instruments of India, and some showing Rabindrinath Tagore and his beautiful school there. Mr. Vaman Warawdekar showed ~~to~~ us the pictures and spoke about them.

Respectfully submitted
Norah M. Payne, Secretary

Feb. 1950

The February meeting, ^{a Library Gift book meeting.} was held in the Community Centre. ~~It was a Library Gift Book meeting, setting about 44 gift books.~~

Mrs. Weaver spoke about the Penny Art Fund pictures which we had on exhibit in the Club room. Until 3 years ago a picture was awarded to the club ^{in Md.} doing the greatest amount of art work during the year. In order to show more pictures to more people this custom was changed, and the pictures are being shown at women's clubs throughout the state.

The President announced with much regret the resignation of Mrs. Dorothy Leach as Library committee chairman, owing to Mr. & Mrs. Leach's moving to Wilmington. Mrs. Payne outlined the jobs to be done to re-open the library and appealed for volunteers, ~~The President started~~ and a round-robin list was started for names of volunteers.

Mrs. Thomas spoke about the Book Club, inviting everyone to attend who liked, without fear of having to perform by giving a review.

Mrs. Sonner acknowledged the generous contribution of library books from present members. Mrs. Bond showed the group the new historical novel given by Mr. George Carpenter of the Cucumber Book Shop.

Mrs. Sanders, Treasurer, reported a balance of \$1030⁸⁹ \$926.80 Building Fund, \$104.08 Club Treasury.

Moved ^{by Mrs. Richter} and carried that the Club contribute \$5⁰⁰ to the

Suburban Hospital, and \$5⁰⁰ to buy a Band for the Montgomery Chapter of the Red Cross for the T B Seal.

Mrs. Stevens reported that the Mobile Unit of the TB Ass'n would come to Garrett Park in March.

Mrs. Jones, Chairman of the Decorating Committee, reported on the progress of the purchase of furniture for the library. She said Mr. Kizer has promised to make lamps for us. Bills for \$49⁴⁴ have not been paid. Furniture made by Thonet was bought from Marx Co. in Washington. The upholstery has foam rubber seats. The woodwork is of cordovan mahogany. Unpaid bills for curtains and fixtures amounting to \$49.44 have accumulated. Mrs. Reynolds moved that the Woman's Club put \$75⁰⁰ at Mrs. Jones' disposal to pay bills and use for expenses connected with curtains and lamps. The movement was seconded.

The President described the Build a Better Community contest which closed on Jan. 15, 1950 for the year Jan 1949 - Jan. 1950. The Garrett Park Woman's Club comes in the smallest membership group. The Prizes, donated by Kroger Grocery Co., are \$5,000, \$2,000 and \$1,000 with a sweepstake prize of \$5,000. A large scrapbook has been made for the Woman's Club entries with the Community House project described as a brainchild of the Woman's Club, mainly created by the husbands of the group.

Mrs. Thomas announced that \$19 has been sent to the State Federation for club dues.

Miss Rucker reported having \$6.77 from a penny

collection for the English family of Moores, plus \$3⁰⁰ given early in the year. Mrs. McNulty moved and it was recorded, that another CARE package be sent to the Moores at Easter time.

Mrs. Turner introduced our former fellow townswoman Dallas Nolan, who reviewed the book "The Sure Thing" by Merle Miller, to our great pleasure.

Respectfully submitted
Norah M. Payne

March 1950

The March meeting was held at Mrs. Hill's house on March 2.

Mrs. Taylor, Treasurer, ^{reported} announced a balance of \$907.52 in the treasury, \$808⁴⁴ Building Fund, \$99.08 Club treasury, + \$25⁰⁰ Bond. Expenses for the Build a Better Community contest amounted to \$52³⁶. Mrs. Woodwell moved that \$52³⁶ be appropriated to pay this amount.

The resignation of the Treasurer, Mrs. Taylor, was read, and accepted with much regret. Mrs. Reynolds nominated Mrs. Turness to ^{finish the term} ~~continue~~ as treasurer, Mrs. Stevens moved and it was seconded that the Club cast an unanimous vote for Mrs. Turness for Treasurer.

The President described the usefulness of a member who would undertake to send notes or cards to local residents who are ill or in trouble. Mrs. Hill kindly accepted Mrs. Sonner's request that she do that work, and Mrs. Sonner asked Club members to let Mrs. Hill know ~~by~~ in writing of any occasions for her attention.

Mrs. Stevens asked members to start house-to-house canvassing on March 13 for the week of X Rays by the Mobile X Ray unit of the T B Ass'n. She also asked for volunteers to make cookies for the Red Cross.

Mrs. Sanders, who was appointed by the Homemakers to work on the ^{plans for} ~~plans for~~ ^{Community Center} ~~plans for~~ furnishing ~~of~~ kitchen equipment, made a report. A tentative list of dishes, cutlery, and odd pieces necessary to serve a dinner for

#72 people, coming to \$217⁶⁰, was shelved.

An idea was suggested by Mrs. Reynolds, that we give a community supper, mainly in honour of the help given ~~into~~ the making of the Community House by people throughout the Park. It was moved and seconded that the Club sponsor a pot luck supper on March 18.

The President announced that Mrs. Bunker had kindly consented to be library chairman. Mrs. Bunker said that she hoped the library would be re-opened during the Easter vacation, and that Mrs. Marquette Murray planned to have a story hour for primary school children every two weeks. Mrs. Veeman ~~Bunker~~ Lamb was appointed treasurer of the Library. Mrs. Stevens moved ~~it~~ it was seconded that the Club contribute \$5⁰⁰ to the Red Cross.

Mrs. Johnson ^{Fred Howard} introduced ^{the speaker of the evening,} Mrs. Ralph Hinckley, who is the first woman to be elected to the Montgomery County Council. She spoke on local legislation.

Respectfully submitted,
Norah M. Payne

April 1950

22 present

April meeting held in the Community House April 7. Mrs. Turner, Treasurer, read Mrs. Taylor's budget report. Balance \$570⁵² of which \$800¹⁹ Community Center fund, \$70¹³ Club reserves, & \$25⁰⁰ bond. Mrs. Thomas has kindly audited the books.

The President suggested that a fixed budget be set up, ~~with~~ including annual expenses such as regular contributions to the Red X etc., which otherwise need voting on. It was moved and seconded that a committee be appointed to study this suggestion of a budget and report back to the group. Mrs. Turner, Mrs. Thomas and Mrs. Sanders were appointed.

The opening of the Garrett Park Library on April 11 was announced.

Mrs. Borror announced that the Red X drive has been extended for a few days.

Mrs. Howard announced the coming election for Mayor & 2 councilmen on May 1. She made a résumé of laws passed ~~and~~ ^{those} ~~not~~ passed at the last Maryland State Legislature. She spoke about the Ober law, giving an outline and history and pointing out where it differed from the Federal law.

Mrs. Horn, President of the Homemakers Club, reported a kitchen shower for the Community Center kitchen, set for Sat. April 15, from 3-5, (Mrs. and read a list of equipment especially needed. Mrs. Sanders ~~was~~ ^{would be} chairman of the tea.

Mrs. Reynolds reported ^{that there were} 40 paid members in the Club. She announced a special Easter Sunday Service in the Chapel.

Mrs. Greaser announced April Cancer month and spoke of the free cancer clinic at the Suburban Hospital every second Friday. She moved, & it was seconded, that the Club contribute \$5⁰⁰ to the Cancer drive.

Miss Clara Rucker reported sending \$10⁰⁰ CARE package on March 1st to the English Moore family, and more recently a package of clothing. Sizes: boy about size 14; Mother - short plump; Father short, quite large.

Mrs. Hill ~~reported~~ gave the Club \$2⁶⁰ earned by the sale of her flowers through the courtesy of Mrs. Parr, at the Post Office.

It was moved and seconded that the Club appropriate sufficient money for a delegate to the State Confed-eration in Baltimore on May 8 & 9. Mrs. Thurston was nominated as delegate, Mrs. Sonner was nominated as alternate.

Mrs. Sonner described the plans worked out by the kitchen furnishings committee: 1st plan, that the Woman's Club appropriate \$300 for furnishing equipment for serving 108 people (including plastic dishes and stainless steel). 2^d plan covered only silver, punchbowl, trays, wastebasket, big pans for water. The Executive Board advises appropriating \$300⁰⁰ for kitchen equipment. Mrs. Thomas moved, and it was seconded, that the Woman's Club appropriate \$300 to be spent for ^{the} complete furnishing of kitchen equipment.

Mrs. Reynolds announced that Mr. Pat Fowler had

donated all the paper plates etc. used ~~at~~ at the
pot luck supper in March. It was moved and
seconded that he be thanked by letter.

The meeting was adjourned then in favour of
a delightful hat show, with a prize donated
by Schreff's to the wearer of the funniest hat.
The judges, ^{the Mrs. Norman, Powell, and M. Payne.} self-styled experts in this field, gave
~~first~~ [place, ^{and the Schreff hat, went} to Mrs. Geiser for a dashing, fruitful
creation.] a hat show of their own, awarding
themselves all first place. The next

Respectfully Submitted
Noah M. Payne

May 1950 at Community Center

Mrs. Turner gave the Treasurer's report
Balance: \$937⁵⁰ (\$862⁶⁰ Community Center fund,
\$74⁹⁰ general fund)

Mrs. Sanders reported on the Homemakers Kitchen
shows. The many gifts included \$13 in cash.

Mrs. Sonner reported that many have found the
Cancer Clinic at the Intubian Hospital to be very
thorough. Call County Health Dept. in Rockville
to be put on the list.

Mrs. Turner gave a resumé of the crowded school
situation and reported the work of the Citizens
Association Education Committee, of which she
is chairman. She said that a quick census
has revealed 65 children actually now enrolled
+ 10 now in Kindergarten, with a prospective
total going up to 84 ^{during the coming winter.} She read the
Community Center Committee's Motion, and the
Citizens' Association's resolution to be sent
to the Board of Education. After discussion
Mrs. Thomas moved that the Woman's Club
go on record as stipulating that the library
room be kept locked if the Center be used
by the Board of Education. Mrs. Reynolds
moved that we endorse this resolution of
the Citizens' Association. Mrs. Woodwell
seconded the motion.

Mrs. Johnson took the chair while Mrs. Sonner
spoke against the motion, fearing that this
resolution would postpone the enlargement of
the school much further.

Mrs. Reynolds moved that the Woman's Club of Garrett Park go on record as voting that the Maryland Chamber magazine be discontinued rather than raise the rate above 25¢ a member m.c.

The motion was carried.

Mrs. Thurston explained the financial situation of the Community Center Committee. She said that \$520 odd have been spent over the Montgomery ^{Park & Planning} ~~County~~ Commissioners' original appropriation. Bills remaining to be paid totalled \$500, including \$225 to McCurdy for heating equipment and \$100 to the Gas Co. for pipe lines. Mrs. Thurston quoted Mr. Green, one of the Commissioners, as saying that if the town could pay the \$325 to cover the two heating bills, he believed that the Commissioners might well carry out their plans to put in a sidewalk although it would be beyond the Commissioners original appropriation.

Mrs. Thurston moved that the Woman's Club appropriate \$350 to enable the Comm. Center Committee to continue work on the building.

Mrs. Turner seconded the motion. Mrs. Bonor spoke in favor of the motion. It was unanimously carried.

Mrs. Woodwell moved that we appropriate \$4.00 for the Montgomery Co. Hospital pamphlet.

Mrs. Thomas seconded the motion.

Mrs. Bonor reminded us again to try to earn \$5.00 or more during the summer and Mrs. Turner moved that the building fund be enlarged by any contributions that members can earn during the summer. The motion was passed.

Respectfully submitted
March 21, 1936
M. Payne

October 1950 at Community Center

At this first meeting of the year Mrs. Reynolds presented each newcomer to the Park with a pretty message.

Mrs. Lonner described the luncheon for the District Federation of Women's Clubs, held at the Community Center on Sept. 27. It was excellently accomplished ~~by the work~~ under the chairmanship of Ilah Geiser.

Mrs. Boner, Chairman of the Bazaar, announced the date of the Bazaar to be Nov. 18th, and the Bazaar chairman as follows:

Co-Chairman: Mrs. Sanders

Cashiers: Mrs. Bunker & Mrs. Thomas

Snack bar: Mrs. Woodwell

Baked goods: Mrs. Buck

Needlework: Mrs. Short

Books: Mrs. Keene

White Elephant: Mrs. Hall

Outgrown clothing: Mrs. Howard

Cards: Mrs. Abrams

Directory: Mrs. Cleaves & Payne

Ch. Carnival: Mrs. Lamb

Telephone: Mrs. Geiser

Plants: Mrs. Reynolds

Publicity: Mrs. Mitchell

Decorations: Mrs. Norman

During a discussion of the need ^{for} for the Women's Club to continue to try to make money for the Community Center, Mrs. Jones suggested that the place needed a desk, rugs, card tables and tablecloths. Others suggested finishing the terrace

room and kitchen, adding equipment for both, and building up a fund for future programmes. Mrs. Turner moved that the Treasury be authorized to make funds available to the Community Center construction Committee for professional help in completing the kitchen, before the Bazaar date. Mrs. Buck seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Mrs. Thomas gave a little background information on the Federation of Women's Clubs and read a short excerpt from a talk by Mrs. 2nd Vice President of the National Federation of Women's Clubs.

Mrs. Turner gave the Treasurer's annual report. The balance in the general fund, on Oct. 1, 1950, was \$70⁷⁶, in the building fund \$292²⁹, plus ~~\$37⁵⁰ returned on the coffee sale,~~ equals \$ ~~363⁰⁵~~ 363⁰⁵. There were 44 paid up members during the 1949/50 year.

Mrs. Turner reported for the budget committee. It recommended an increase in dues from \$2.50 to \$3.00 a year. Out of a supposed income of \$120 a year, it recommended, ^{the following allotments} \$36⁰⁰ to Federation
40⁰⁰ Health & charities
20⁰⁰ for library
15⁰⁰ secretarial expenses
9⁰⁰ miscellaneous.

Mrs. Turner made a motion that the by-laws of the Constitution, article I Section III be amended to read that membership dues shall be \$3⁰⁰ a year payable at the October meeting. Mrs. Reynolds

moved and it was seconded that we accept
the report of the budget committee. This was
seconded & the motion passed.

Some members reported on the way they
earned their summer project money.

Mrs. Lamb, chairman of the American Home
committee, was appointed by the President to
have charge of the housekeeping of the Library
room and the kitchen.

Mrs. Johnson, program chairman, called
on a telling of the history of the Town by
Mrs. Murray, and a history of the Community
Center by Mrs. Thurston.

Respectfully Submitted,
Norah M. Payne, Sec'y

Nov. 1950 at Community Center

The meeting began with the Treasurer's report. Balance on hand, \$430⁰⁶ total, of which \$88²⁶ is in general fund, \$329⁸⁰ in building fund.

A vote was taken on the amendment to the Constitution, article I, section III, raising the dues from \$2⁵⁰ to \$3⁰⁰ a year. It was moved that we accept the amendment, seconded and the motion passed.

Mrs. Cleaves has accepted the Vice Presidency and programme-chairmanship of the Club in place of Mrs. Johnson.

Mrs. Thomas has accepted the chairmanship of the Education Committee. Mrs. Thomas appealed for volunteers to work on the committee, and also for text books to send to Israel.

Mrs. Howard introduced Mrs. Lesser, who spoke on the revision of the Constitution of the State of Maryland. She and ~~two~~ ^{two} other members of the League of Women Voters gave a skit on the Maryland Constitution and the Constitutional Convention.

Mrs. Plank sent an appeal for the Montgomery Symphony Orchestra, asking for contributions.

The Bazaar Committee chairman and booth chairmen made appeals for specific needs for the Bazaar to be held on Nov. 19.

Respectfully submitted,
Nora M. Payne

Dec. 1950

The Treasurer (Mrs. Turner) reported that the Club consisted of only 14 members, as far as ^{members with dues} paid went, up to Dec. 1. On Dec. 1st the balance on hand was \$ 976⁸⁴ of which \$ 864¹¹ is in the building fund, and \$ 112⁷³ is in the general fund.

Mrs. Turner reported on the bazaar, speaking warmly of its success, financially and, in a broad sense, socially.

Mrs. Stevens moved that the Club contribute \$5⁰⁰ towards the Red Cross Tuberculosis Bond. The motion was carried. She also spoke of the possibility of having a first aid course in Garrett Park if 20 people wanted to take it. She also appealed on behalf of the Suburban Hospital for any who could take an 80-hour Nurses Aide course there.

Mrs. Cunnere moved that we give individual Christmas gifts to the Naval Hospital. The motion was carried.

Mrs. Richter reported having sent a package of sewing materials to the General Clay Fund to go to Germany in time for Christmas.

The President called for volunteers for the Garrett Park's turn at a radio broadcast about January 31, ^{given by Women's Clubs in the County,} sponsored by the District Federation.

Mrs. Thomas reported on ~~the~~ an afternoon meeting of the County Federation and District Federation of Women's Clubs recently in Bethesda, then especially called attention to the ^{current} White House

Education Conference. She also reminded us
of the positive value of the United Nations,
organizations, especially that it is not simply an
organization working against Communism.

The meeting closed with a Christmas
programme in ^{colourful} tableau, song and conversation,
planned by Mildred Cleaves, with Mrs. Mitchell
as director and narrator.

Respectfully submitted,
Norah M. Payne

PCA

Tol

Jan 3, 1951 High Fidelity sound equipment

Net prices
~~50.46~~
40.33 ✓

Amplifier

Bell (2122) 10 watt.

or
Newcomb (HLP-14) 14 watt
(also a better quality amplifier)

(78.60)
+ 38.23

Speaker

(a) (Club Room)

Stephens (~~106AX~~ 102FR) 15" Co-spiral

56.40 ✓
+ 38.20

or
Stephens (106AX) 15" Co-axial

(94.60)

(b) (Main + Teen rooms)

2 - G.E. (S1201D) 12"
(at \$14.16 each)

~~28.32~~
28.32 ✓
Installation, shell

F.M. Tuner

Brooks

54.00 ✓

Record Players

(a) (Club Room)

Webster (356-27)
3 speed changer
with G.E. cartridges

40.40 ✓
219.49

(b) (Main + Teen rooms)

RCA 45 r.p.m. changer

12.00.

78 r.p.m. changer (used) (say) 10.00
22.00

Cabinets

2 - for Amplifier + F.M. Tuner

15.00

2 - for Record Players

15.00

2 - for G.E. speakers

10.00

Installation charge

25.00

Microphone

10.00

75.00

Television (chassis only - i.e. no cabinet)
 20" rectangular tube \$350 (?? less 20%)
 17" rectangular tube 300

RCA maintenance contract \$60 a year.

Education Conference. She also reminded us
 of the positive value of the United Nations,
~~organizations~~, especially that it is not simply an
 & working against Communism.
 The meeting closed with a Christmas
 programme in Italian, song and conversation,
 planned by Michael Cleaves, with Mrs. Mitchell
 as director and narrator.
 Respectfully Submitted,
 North M. Payne

Jan. 1951

The meeting began with a report by Mr. Turner on the kinds of high fidelity sound systems which had been considered for the Community Center. He pointed out the two needs for this equipment: one, good reproduction for good concerts of recorded music, and two, satisfactory volume for square and other dances. The possibility of shortages have accelerated the purchase of this equipment. The difference between the medium-priced system and the better would be about \$100, the difference between \$300, or \$400. (It turned out to be \$399.42 + \$12.95 + a few small sums). Mr. Turner said that the Town Council wished him to take this plan over with the Woman's Club and with the Community Center Committee in order to procure more funds, and to make this a more comprehensive Community project.

Mrs. Sonner spoke in favor of buying the better quality equipment.

Mrs. Reynolds moved that we make available \$100 or whatever is needed to complete the purchase of the better system. Mrs. Turner seconded the motion. Motion carried.

The Treasurer reported a total, with expenses deducted of \$92⁵³ in the general fund, \$864⁹⁶ in the Building fund, and \$957⁴⁹ altogether.

Mrs. Sonner spoke about the film which concluded the meeting, called "The Inside Story".

Norah M. Payne

Feb. 1951 Meeting cancelled due to icy roads.

Mar. 1951

The meeting opened with a talk on "Wills and Administration", from a woman's angle, by Mrs. Kathryn J. Lawlor, Silver Spring attorney and newly elected member of the County Council. After a question-and-answer period Mrs. Lawlor left.

The Treasurer, Mrs. Turner, reported funds in the treasury to be

General Fund	\$ ⁹⁴ 104 .78
Building "	⁵ 72.17
	846.95

Mrs. Sonner reported on the Community Center Committee's last meeting. At that time work planned for the near future included

1. For the teen-age or Game Room, that cushioned benches be made on the hall side of the room; that the Closet be cleared; that one or two ping-pong tables be set up.
2. Possible hall storage
3. The folding-leg nature of banquet tables
4. A back porch. This was agreed to be a definite project for volunteer labor, to be a large open slatted-floor porch.

It was reported that as far as parking for the Community Center is concerned, the Park & Planning Commission favor enlargement of the parking area at the school end rather than any paving on the property nearer to the building.

Mrs. Sonner pointed out that the Community Center is available ~~to~~ anyone at any time, for family or friends. Reservations might be made ahead of time with Mrs. Dupree, if desired.

Mrs. Bunker spoke about Mr. George Morland's talk ^{at the last citizens meeting} on his plans for a county library in Montg. County, & our relation to it. Mrs. Bunker moved that the Garrett Park Women's Club go on record as being in favor of joining the Montg. County Library System, provided that we get in return equal services and facilities, in a letter to the County Council. It was recorded, and the motion carried.

Mrs. Howard reported for the Legislation Committee on the Constitutional Convention defeat; on elected school boards in the state of Maryland; and on problems in Foreign Policy as seen by the General Federation of Women's Clubs.

Mrs. Howard moved that the Woman's Club support the proposed increase of \$500 per year for teachers of Maryland, by letter to the Governor. Motion recorded & carried.

Mrs. Sonner spoke about hearing Mrs. Houghton, President of the National Federation of Women's Clubs, speak at The Chevy Chase Woman's Club.

Mrs. Rose reported on UNESCO for the Education Committee.

Mrs. Sonner spoke about a possible clean-up campaign to be operated by children, through the

school. She recommended buying a trash can, to be
labelled and placed outside the Post Office.
Mrs. Lamb reported the cost of a swinging lid
trash can to be \$17.95. It was moved that we
finance the clean-up project. Seconded and the
motion was carried. The meeting adjourned.

Garrett Park Town Archives

April 5
1951

about 15 present

Mr. Richard Davis spoke briefly on preparation for Civil Defense in Garrett Park. He strongly recommended the Red Cross First Aid course.

Mrs. Turner, Treasurer, reported the following funds in the treasury on April 1: Building fund \$688.92
General " 95.33

Mrs. Lamb said that the Clean-up can had been ordered. She suggested that the children paint it. Total \$784.25

Mrs. Sonner appointed Mrs. Hall, Mrs. Buck, and Mrs. Weaver to constitute this year's nominating committee.

Mrs. Howard, Legislation chairman, reported that a \$300 pay raise was voted by the State Legislature, and that about 89 Garrett Park residents had signed & sent a telegram urging the Governor not to veto it. On the subject of sending grain to India, Mrs. Howard moved that the Club write to Chairman Cox of the Rules Committee recommending that the proposal to send grain to India should be brought out on the floor to be voted on. The motion was seconded and the motion carried.

There was then an interlude in the business meeting, ~~was~~ while Mrs. Cleaves introduced the speaker, Mr. Donald Carroll, who told about the experiences of his family and himself in Korea, until the time they were forced to leave suddenly.

Mrs. Sonner gave the background of the need for a ~~larger~~ stove in the Community Center kitchen, and reported that the kitchen committee recommended buying one, for example one from Sears at their forthcoming sale. Mrs. Borer moved that we give the committee authority to buy a stove. It was seconded and the motion carried.

Mrs. Sonner presented the history of the scholarship fund of the Montg. County Federation of Women's Clubs. Mrs. Reynolds moved that we vote yes on the resolution recommended by the committee. Seconded & the motion carried. The resolution recommended that gift scholarships be awarded to young women of the county not to exceed the cash balance of the loan fund (approximately \$2880.32).

Mrs. Thomas, as Chairman of the Education Committee told about the request by the U. S. Army that Women's Clubs help send books to children in Japan. Money for these can be sent to club state treasurers, who will then purchase books from a list furnished by the army. Mrs. Thomas moved that we send \$5⁰⁰ to be used in the purchase of books for children in Japan. Seconded, and after some discussion the ~~motion~~ ^{motion} was carried.
Meeting adjourned.

Norah M. Payne, Secy

about 34 present

May 3, 1951

Mrs. Sonner reported the purchase of a new ~~electric~~ ^{gas} stove for the kitchen, and its installation by Dave McCurdy at the cost of materials.

Also the purchase of a trash can, lettered by 5th - 6th grade children with their own slogans.

Mrs. Brunner reported the signing of a contract with the Montgomery County Library system, in which we become part of the system and have many library services in return, including installation of a telephone, 203 hundred books per month on rotation if we wish, new shelving etc. Once a month the bookmobile will visit the school. The library will be open 13 hours a week at present. Mrs. Sonner suggested the possibility of a future room.

1 Mrs. Brunner described the 1951 essay contest to be sponsored by the library, for two age groups to compete with book reviews, and a prize ^{awarded} for each group.

Mrs. Weaver reported for the nominating committee the following officers:

President - Mrs. Reynolds
Vice - " - " Abrams
Rec. Secretary - Mrs. Richter
Corres. " - " Stevens
Treasurer - " Lamb

It was moved, & seconded that the nomination be accepted. The motion was carried
Mrs. Buck, Mrs. Thomas and Mrs. Sonner have

worked on a streamlined version of the Club's Constitution and by-laws, now ready, but to be presented to the new officers in the fall.

Mrs. Sonner announced that plans for the bazaar were in the making and hoped that plants, old clothes, books, etc. were going to be saved during the summer.

Mrs. Thomas spoke about the Community Council of Garrett Park residents working to further the cause of public school education, especially to work for higher salaries. It was moved and seconded that a letter be written to Governor McKeldin ^{telling him that} this ~~group~~ Council has been formed for this purpose.

A ^{town} project is in the making on planting dogwood. The County Foresters are meeting with the town to discuss town planning of tree planting, and may advise where we may buy trees.

Mrs. Weaver reported on collections of \$308 for the Suburban Hospital, from the town, and \$106 for the Red Cross.

Mrs. Turner, Treasurer, reported funds as follows:

On May 1 -	General Fund	\$ 95.33
	- Building	" \$ 499.64
	Total	\$ 594.97

Mrs. Sonner said farewell as President and spoke warmly especially of Mrs. Reynolds' support during the past two years.

Among the ideas which she had hoped to see under way during her two years of office were

A drama group, including plays for children
Assembly of dramatic equipment

Saturday morning projects for cooking
and sewing for boys & girls

A Community Christmas tree

Mrs. Stevens expressed the Club's appreciation for all Mrs. Zonner's work as President.

Norah M. Payne, Sec'y

Following the Woman's Club meeting, the Club and the Citizens Association jointly sponsored a Forum on Compulsory Health Insurance. The speaker in favor was Dr. Michael M. Davis, Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Committee for the Nation's Health. The speaker opposing was Dr. J. De Witt Fox, member of the Montgomery County Medical Assoc. Moderator was L. M. Fisher

July 24-51

18 present.

Mr. Reynolds called a special meeting to fill committee chairs and ask for suggestions for year program. New By-laws of General Federation were discussed and all members are invited to inspect National Headquarters at any time. Mrs. Houston, Nat'l President, will address our club if a suitable date can be arranged.

Mr. Remley advised us that we will be permitted three members to serve on the County Library Board and asked that we suggest three -

Mrs. Thomas

Mr. Hall

Mrs. Hamt (Mr. Turner as alternate) were nominated from the floor and unenimously approved.

Mrs. Howard gave legislative report. The Woman's Club (Federation) was one of the consumer organizations which testified at the hearings on Price Control. Mrs. Houston's letter was read which thanked us for supporting Federation's stand and asked for further telegrams and letters from us as club and individuals.

Mr. Reynolds suggested that we present to the Town Council a copy

of an ordinance on Narcotics. Suggestion accepted -

Following - chairmen of committees

Margie Woodwell - Chairman Bazaar Comm.

Marty Borror " Children's Bazaar.

(New Comm.) Vera Reynolds " Youth Conservation ^{Group}

this may be renamed →

Clara Gucker - Hospitality Comm.

Honarine Abrams Program Chairman

Asked for suggestions - Suggestions were

1. Red Cross speaker on Civil Defense
2. Should we have a central theme for this year?
3. Convention theme "A New Burst of Freedom"
4. One program ^{per} ~~order~~ each department or committee.
5. Meeting on "Full Use of Community Building by Young People"

Janet Howard - Regulatory Comm.

Margaret Maggoner - Publicity

Clair Short (?) - Membership

Catherine Sporer - American Home

Leon Gamm - Finance Committee

Mrs. Reynolds suggested that one copy of "General Federation" (Material magazine) be made available for use of Committee Chairmen. One copy besides president's copy that is.
in minute read.

Discussion of tree planting project
should refer to Community Center
Committee for action. Check into plans
for regular future meeting of Community
Center Committee.

Suggestion that Kitchen Committee
post a sign in kitchen suggesting
that the kitchen be cleaned by ~~each~~
whichever group used the building.
i.e. - trash emptied, dishes put away etc.

Respectfully submitted
Virginia B. Richter

Executive Board Meeting
Sept. 24, 51

12 present. (2)

Treasurer's Report - Leon Hank
\$77.30 \$25 War Bond

President, Mrs. Reynolds, asked that we change date of meeting from Oct 4th to Monday Oct 8th.
Speaker to be Walter Maggoner on San Francisco
"Peace Conference" also ^{change} time to 8:15. Motion
made by Mrs. Richter - carried.

Mrs. Woodruff requested financial aid be
given to Girl Scouts particularly to support new
"Brownie" troop which has undergone re-
organization. Suggested that budget for
recurrent expenses and donations to hospital drive
etc. and other club supported projects be
presented to membership and \$20⁰⁰ for Girl Scouts
be included.

Mrs. J. S. Turner turned over \$32.45, collected
in 1948 by the then teen ages, to Mrs. C. Hall
for the use of the Youth Group. Motion - Mrs.
Thomas - to effect that Mrs. Hall be empowered
to use this money for Youth Group activity
- carried.

Town Council - request letter from
secretary apparently to assure them of the
club's firm interest in tree planting program
and to request a nursery section be set aside
for dogwood seedlings (saplings?). Also report
plans are being made about Town Triangles.

They ~~would~~ also suggested Woman's Club give a "Pot Luck Supper". Exec. Board felt that there is too much already under way to be able to comfortably work this in before Nov. Mrs.

Mrs. Terry read letter listing duties of delegate to Montgomery General Hospital - says they are ~~too~~ ^{more} extensive than she feels she can handle and requests she be released of this office of delegate. Board suggested Mrs. Terry write letter of resignation to be read at membership meeting.

Reports

Welfare Comm. Mrs. Curmare read letter from Woman's Club of Hensing to including a resolution "on the care of Delinquent Children Under Detention".

Motion - Mrs. Howard - endorse this resolution - carried.

Legislative Comm. - Mrs. Howard - remind to register by Oct 6th - Election in Nov. 8.

Youth Comm. - Mrs. Hall - says drama groups will be headed by Betty Sanders & Marty Borror & Lee Snieder. Personnel headed by Clair Short. ^{Mrs. Zanelli} Other activities not yet defined - Ideas for improvements. i.e. lights on Tennis Courts - Basketball Court with lights need black top area for skating - Plan on Hallare's to have children called canned goods & bring it to the Community Building and there - have refreshments.

Education ^{Comm.} Mary Powe - announced
adult Education classes to be held at
Wessington Jr. High. Penny Art Fund
coming up - bring pennies to Nov. meeting.
You suggestion for meeting planned by Education
comm. and asked for opinion.

Program Comm. ^{Mrs.} Ann^{ie} Abrams pre-
sented material collected at National Federation
of Woman's Clubs - headquarters. Discussion
on having V mas tree where should it be planted?
Mrs. Sommer to go further into this.

Mrs. Reynolds announced meeting of
County Federation of Woman's Clubs at Cherry
Chase luncheon - Sept 25^(?).

Yours Respectfully
Virginia B. Richter

Oct 8 -

8³⁰

President presided.

Minutes read. + Treasurer's report.

Mrs. Reynolds reported plans for back porch of community building are made and funds for building it will be provided from building fund. Volunteers asked for painting job - Mrs. Sonner, Norman, Honey, Murray, Elmsey, Stevens, Curriase, Sanders, Howland and Poorell - volunteered.

Letter of resignation from Montgomery General Hospital Board from Mrs. Tenney offered by her. Motion to accept Mrs. Tenney's resignation from the board - carried. (Mrs. Abrams)

Library report - Mrs. J. Murray.

Welfare Committee report - Mrs. R. Curriase.

^{Suggestion}
~~Motion~~ put ~~on~~ signs on Stratmore are warning traffic to slow down at the new Weymouth Street intersection. (Mrs. Weare) made motion to send a letter with this recommendation to Citizens Committee Safety Committee - carried. Suggestion to telephone Mayor Street and request street lights for Weymouth and Oxford Streets.

Legislation report - Mrs. F. Howard.
Referendum on election of School Board to be voted on Nov. 6th.

Educational report. Mrs. G. Payne announced Child Study Groups Workshops - "Your Child in the World Today" under Dr. Morgan, Maryland U. on Oct 15, 16, 17.

Report on Garrett Park School building Mrs. A. Richter.

Report Bazaar chairman, Mrs. S. Woodruff. committees are under way and will make progress report next meeting.

Report on Youth Committee, Mrs. C. Hall. Members of her committee are Mrs. Sanders, Boerov, Sneider, Short, Zanelli. Plans for Bazaar night to make collection for Korea and have refreshments and story telling at the Community Center.

Motion (Mrs. Hall) that Woman's Club sponsor Girl Scouts Troop of Garrett Park - carried.

Motion (Mrs. Hall) Woman's Club put \$30.00, Thirty Dollars, at the G.S. Troop's disposal to help them get started. - carried.

Motion (Mrs. Hall) that Woman's Club earmark some proportion of funds from the Bazaar for Youth Program - tabled until executive board can look into question further and give a recommendation.

Mrs. Reynolds introduced an "Idea Box" which will be on hand at all meetings to receive any suggestions members may wish to submit in this way. (written)

Mrs. Reynolds introduced Mr. Waggoner - speaker - who spoke on San Francisco Peace Conference. Meeting adjourned after refreshments.
Respectfully submitted Virginia Richter.

Nov. 1. 9:25

Tree

Garrett Park Town Archives

Garrett Park Town Archives

Exec. Board meeting - Jan 30 - 10. A.M.
Pres. Dorothy Reynolds

Pres. D. Reynolds - Presided
Abrams - Thomas
Sonnor - Lamb
Howard - Weaner
Rowe - Richter
- Stevens

- Committee - tasked headed V. Richter
to check & make recommendations necessary
on Janitor Pay

Program - March meeting - J. Howard
legislative chairman - Theme "Vote in
Primaries" - Get speaker from Nat'l Fed
and League of Women Voters. - invite pres
& legislative chairmen of other Montgomery
County clubs.

Program - Feb. Meeting Mary Rowe -
ad. chairman - film "Leaders for Leisure"

- Motion - H. Sonnor - Pay bill
of R. Hall for carpentry completed - passed
unanimously

Report - Teen age room - needs curtains,
cushions and lighting. -

Report - lighting in library

Motion - L. Thomas & Pay bill to G.
Tomorrow for kitchen furnishings &
spotlight.

Motion - get stationery for club use
both letterhead & envelopes. (motion
by Stevens)

Respectfully submitted
V. Richter

- P. S. - Pres. suggested. Fussed minutes book.

Feb. 7, 1952 -

8:40

- In the absence of president Dorothy Reynolds, Ann Marie Abrams presided.

- Film shown "Leaders for Leisure"

Discussion lead by Mary Rowe

Vera Hall explained our present Saturday afternoon recreation program under Mr. Kelly. Maybe this should be on a town basis. Suggested survey be made of needs of the town.

Jean Russell spoke (on aims of recreation)

Motion - Vera Hall - That we form a Recreation Council with representatives from Citizens Association, Homemakers, Town Council, Woman's Club, Scout organizations, and other interested persons to coordinate activities and make ~~recom~~ recommendations.

- passed - + Vera Hall elected representative from Woman's Club.

Dorothy Reynolds took chair

Treasurer report.

Leon - Hamt.

~~53.97~~ Gen Fund.

Bldg Fund.

Legislative report by Ella Liese for Janet Howard

-Next meeting to be on legislation - managed by Janet Howard - Legislation chairman & presidents of other clubs in the county to be asked.

Motion to that effect by Mrs. Griser.

Town election - May 5 - Mayor & 2 Councilmen to be elected - register 1 month before.

Welfare report given by V. Richter for Irene Cummings.

Mrs. Sonner reported that lighting for the library is being considered and decided on.

Report of Education Chairman - Mrs. Poore - Moved - Mrs. Murray - that we send a telegram to De Witt Hyde instructing him to vote to override the Governor's veto of Teacher's Salary Bill. - passed

Motion ^{by Mrs.} - ~~At~~ Sonner - That Educational Chairman be given official status at ~~the~~ February meeting at the County Court House & passed

Club
Maryland ~~at~~ Woman is sponsoring show story & poetry contest.

Playgrounds at station in need of
care I refer to Citizens Association.

Library report - ^{by M. Murray} ~~H. Thomas?~~ for
L. Bunker - 580 books taken out
this ~~year~~ month

Meeting adjourned

Respectfully Submitted
Virginia Richter

Garrett Park Town Archives

Bayan report - Mr. Hunt, all committee
heads filed headed up except baked goods.

motion - 5th be set aside to start swimming
pool. Mrs. Somner. operator

Mr. A. Richter

Garrett Park Town Archives



Children and fast traffic don't mix without accidents, and you can't always keep the kids out of the street. This polite warning to motorists might help save a life when placed at the curb, at alley boundary, or on the drive. Sign is weatherproofed hardboard, yellow with black lettering, 16" square; \$3 each or 2 for \$5, ppd. The Blankenhorn Co., Box 11, Naperville, Illinois.

BEAD at
Get these
Factory-to-
PEAC
KIT 9
only

Easy to make
Beautiful to v
The gorgeous color
is breathtaking! Tr

Hand-etched trays of metal perforated

Garrett Park Town Archives

Harper's Elmer
Barnes & Co.

Bazaar - November 17, 1951

<u>Booth</u>	<u>Chairman</u>	<u>Profit</u>
Books	Elsa Keene	\$ 39.60
Auction	Sam Powell	13.66
Baked Goods	Marie Young	48.57
Cards	Margaret Waggoner	52.51
Carnival	Marty Borrer	15.57
Ceramics	3rd and 4th Grades	5.00
Chuck Wagon, Snack Bar	Ilah Geiserg, Jack Wilpers	124.01
Outgrown Clothing	Janet Howard	34.74
Directories	Norah Payne, Mary Honey	119.00
Needlework	Claire Short	60.25
Puppet Show	Girl Scouts	11.40
Plants	Bobby Johnston	33.40
Thrift shop	Vera Hall	40.00
Turkey shoot	Sam Powell	60.75
Turkey raffle	Marie Woodwell	10.00

Donation of \$3.00, additional expenses \$10.00

Total \$661.46

Suggest that bazaar be held late in October.

Directory would be well to be started in September.

If it were started early, three or four turkeys could be raffled off.

We sold 36 tickets at 50c each on one turkey which cost \$8.00

Turkey Branch Farm gave us 10 cents a pound off on turkeys.

Marie Woodwell, Chairman

Welfare Report - Mrs. Karris - asked for 35 doz. cookies - Jan 2 - to be collected by Mrs. Cummins - Naval Hospital. Presents for 4 men for Naval Hospital men to Mr

Mrs. Rame - Result of school board election - G.P. had largest vote. - School Bldg to stay by Jan 25

Amendment Home - Mrs. Sorman - (m. Murray) Orders 66 pink dogwood trees. (Murray has land been set aside)

- Mrs. Thomas - General Federation Meeting semiannual report of presidents of clubs. also library report - on circulator (in 300 books) and then there is a film library to operate - film on 10 days notes)

- Mrs. Reynolds: Bar and Hedge will be moved - (Norway spruce, memorial tree, would cost \$150⁰⁰ to move to Community Bldg as a permanent live Norway tree. Mrs. Woodwell (By Mrs. Woodwell) - W.C. is willing to help furnish a project to move Norway tree to Community Bldg as permanent Norway tree \$25⁰⁰
Motion to adjourn.

Dec - 8:40 - meeting
Program -

Minutes - ^{\$ Gen} 183.50 - ^{\$} 912.02
Total \$1,087.83

Bazaar Comm. Report - by Chairman Woodruff.
& suggestion

Mrs. Hall - Youth Committee report - Sat aft-
noon activities. (Coke out - made cap mas cards
- magic tricks)

Motion ^{Mr Howard} W.C. set aside a sum of ^(3.00) money to
at least a paid person for Sat. aft. recreation -
for the youth program. ^{carried}

(Comm. the Mrs Hall - Mrs Howard)
Mrs Rowe - Delegates of Parent Body
Westmoreland Church. - headed by also Present

8:30 (wee from to night)

Motion Approp. 525.00 Brownies
+ 25.00 for intermediate G.S. groups.
carried

Chairman's report.
statistical Chairman - Mrs Stevens
ella Gress - rep on "Voice of America" Broadcast & luncheon

